
 
 MONTEREY COUNTY WATER RESOURCES AGENCY 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

 

DATE:  March 20, 2024 

 
 

TO:  Reservoir Operations Advisory Committee  
 

FROM: Mayor Mike LeBarre, Chair  
 

SUBJECT: Committee Appointments 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

The following annual Reservoir Operations Advisory Committee appointments, are effective 

immediately: 

 

Board of Director Seats:   

John Baillie (Chair) Ken Ekelund, Mark Gonzales, Matt Simis 

 

Monterey County Parks Department:   Jon Anthony 

Lakes Resort Concessionaire: Layla Decker 

San Luis Obispo County Public Works Department: Wes Thomson 

Nacimiento Regional Water Management Advisory Committee:  Steve Blois 

Pressure groundwater subarea:  Doug Scattini 

Forebay groundwater subarea:  Eric Morgan 

Upper Valley groundwater subarea:  Bill Lipe 

Public at Large:  Marc Kelley 

Public at Large: Zach Barnes 

Public at Large: Richard Ortiz 

 

Currently the Salinas Valley City and the East Side groundwater subarea seats are vacant and to 

date no applications have been received. 

 

The above appointments are in effect through calendar year 2024 after which annual committee 

appointments will be re-opened to applications, in accordance with Section IV, 4.01 and 4.03 of 

the Monterey County Water Resources Agency Board of Directors Bylaws, as amended 

2/20/2024. 
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